Appendix 4b .

. /s
Mr A Pritchard 24%

14-05-2023

Dear Sir/Madam

I am sending this correspondence in regard to the application of an extension
of licensing hours at Ronnie’s bar 54-56 Whitegate Drive Blackpool FY3 9DQ.

The application number is 091991 and it is for an extension from 9am till 12
pm, as it stands the noise is aiready unacceptabie.

The neighbours in this residential area are not prepared to put up with
anymore additional noise.

I am strongly opposing the application due to the current licensing conditions
that seem to have been breached.

The outside seating area is supposed to be vacated by 10pm however there
are still peopile sitting and standing outside drinking till midnight, there are aiso
people sat shouting in the seating area around 1am, all outside doors are left
open back and front after 10pm this is causing noise disturbance to all
residential neighbours.

Once again | strongly oppose this application

Yours faithfully

2 P

A Pritchard
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